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From: Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs <ofccp no foia@dol.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 5:58 PM

To: Jin Hee Lee <jlee@naacpldf.org>

Subject: Executive Order 13950 FOIA Request

| [caution: EXTERNAL EMAIL]

U.S. Department of Labor Office of Federal Contract
Compliance Programs
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20210

January 28, 2021

Via Electronic Mail
RE: Freedom of Information Act Request Acknowledgement — Tracking No. 2021-F-00938

Dear FOIA Requestor:

On January 20, 2021, as part of Executive Order 13985 titled “Advancing Racial Equity and Support for Underserved
Communities Through the Federal Government,” President Biden revoked Executive Order 13950, “Combating Race and
Sex Stereotyping.” Executive Order 13985 follows the December 22, 2020, issuance of a nationwide preliminary
injunction by the United States District Court for the Northern District of California prohibiting OFCCP from
implementing, enforcing, or effectuating Section 4 of Executive Order 13950 against any federal contractor or
subcontractor. See Santa Cruz Gay & Lesbian Community Center v. Trump, No. 20-cv-07741-BLF, 2020 WL 7640460
(N.D. Cal. Dec. 22, 2020).

To see OFCCP’s response to these actions, please refer to Attachment A, which is a screenshot of our webpage found at
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/ofccp/executive-order-13950. You have an open FOIA request relating to Executive
Order 13950. In light of its revocation, and the prior court order halting all implementation, enforcement, or effectuation
of that Executive Order, we are writing to inquire whether you would like to leave this request open. We are tolling this
request while we wait for your response. If we do not hear from you in fourteen (14) days we will close this request.

If you need further assistance or would like to discuss any aspect of your request, please do not hesitate to contact this
office at (202) 693-0101 or by email at OFCCP_NO_FOIA@dol.gov. Alternatively, you may wish to contact the DOL
FOIA Public Liaison, Thomas Hicks, at (202) 693-5427 or by email at hicks.thomas@dol.gov.

Sincerely,

The OFCCP FOIA Team





